
 
 
 
TO: ​ ​ Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent 
      ​ ​ Dr. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent 
      ​ ​  
FROM:​ Dr. Althea Hurt, Director of Human Resources 
 
DATE: ​​ June 26, 2025 
 
RE: ​ ​ Item for the July Board Meeting - Student Teacher Contracts for 2025-2026 
  
Requested is approval for BCPS to re-enter into/continue student-teacher contractual 
agreements with the colleges and universities listed below.  If there are any changes 
from the previous year with the contacts, they will be sent to our Board Counsel to 
review. 
 
I recommend that we enter into these agreements as we partner to build strong teachers 
for our students.   
 

1.​ Asbury University 
2.​ Bellarmine University 
3.​ Brescia University 
4.​ Brown Mackie College - Louisville 
5.​ Campbellsville University 
6.​ Eastern Kentucky University 
7.​ Georgetown College 
8.​ Indiana University Southeast 
9.​ Ivy Tech 
10.​ Jefferson Community & Technical College 
11.​ Liberty University 
12.​Mid-Continent University 
13.​Midway College 
14.​Morehead State University 
15.​Spalding University 
16.​St. Catherine College 
17.​University of the Cumberlands 
18.​University of Kentucky  
19.​University of Louisville 

a.​ School of Education 
b.​ Kent School of Social Work 
c.​ American Sign Language Interpreting Studies Program 
d.​ Speech and Language Pathology 

      20. Valdosta State University 
      21. Western Governors University Indiana 
      22. Western Kentucky University  

 
 
 


